
Sharla Dillon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

C. Mark Troutman [cmtroutman@troutmanlaw.net] 
Monday, November 18, 2013 1:58 PM 
Kelly Grams; 'Walker, Henry' 
'Charlena Aumiller'; Monica Smith-Ashford; Sharla Dillon 
RE: TRA Docket No. 13-00017 (Emerson Properties v. Tenn. Wastewater Sys. Inc.) 

Emerson does not object to the cross examination by the Consumer Advocate and will not be filing a response to the 
Motion. Likewise, Emerson does not object to the public comments by the residents of the subdivision and 
representative of the Home Owners Association. 

C. Mark Troutman 
Troutman & Troutman 
Attorneys at Law 
P.O. Box 757 
124 Independence Lane 
LaFollette, TN 37766 
(423)566-6001 
fax (423)566-4004 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the named 
recipient and may contian privileged or confidential information. It is not intended to be transmitted to anyone other 
than the named addressee and should not be transmitted, copied, or forwarded to any unauthorized person. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete it and so advise the sender by telephone or return email. Thank you. 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: No tax advice is offered herein unless specifically stated in writing and any U.S. federal tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot 
be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

From: Kelly Grams [mailto:Kelly.Grams@tn.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 1:01 PM 
To: 'Walker, Henry'; C. Mark Troutman (cmtroutman@troutmanlaw.net) 
Cc: 'Charlena Aumiller'; Monica Smith-Ashford; Sharla Dillon 
Subject: TRA Docket No. 13-00017 (Emerson Properties v. Tenn. Wastewater Sys. Inc.) 

Counsel, 

In order to finalize the orderly conduct of the upcoming hearing in this matter, set on November 25, 2013, any 
Responses to the Motion to Confirm the Consumer Advocate May Participation in the Hearing, filed on November 15, 
2013, must be filed with the Authority by 2:00 p.m. on November 19, 2013. Thank you. 

~~ 
Deputy General Counsel/Hearing Officer 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
(Ph) 615-741-2904 x168 
kelly.grams@tn.gov 
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